ACTHON
REQUIRED

NG
ACTION
REQUIRED

AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Mesting Room at Perquimans County Library

Please note tie change
in location:
514 5, Church Street
Heriford, O 27044

June 7, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Meeting Room at Perquimans County

L
18
ift.
v,

"

Library at 6:50 p.m.

(See information under Department Head Reports)

Call to Order
Prayer & Pledge

[ Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda

(Consent items as folfows will be adapted with & single motion, second and vote, unless a

request for remaval of an item or items Iz made from @ Commissioner or Commigsioners,)

Approval & Correction of Minutes
Approval of Minutes: April 28-29 & May 12, 2021 Budget Work Sessions, May 3, 2021 Regular Meeating and

i

2

May 17, 2021 Work Session (cancelled)
Correction of March 1, 2021 Minutes

Tax Refund Approvals
Personnel Mattars

CENABO A RS

10.
11.
12,
13.
4.

Appoimtment: Pant-Time/Fill-ln AEMT (2)
Appaintment: Public information Assistant IV
Certification: Full-Time Tatecommuricator
Promation: Income Maintenance Caseworker 1 {2)
Return to Work: Administrative Officer |

Leave Without Pay. IMC lnvestigator 1l
Resignation: Income Maintenance Caseworker {1
Resignation: Par-Time/Fili-in Paramedic (2)
Rasigration: Human Resource Diractor
Rezignation: Par-Time/Filin Non-Certified Telecommunicator
Resignation: Certified E-911 Shifi Supervisor |
Resigration: Business Personal Property Tax Clark
Ratirement: Social Worker Il

Termination: Board of Elactions Fili-In

End of Probationary Period & Added o Retirement System

1.

Sacial Services (2)

Budget Amendment Nos. 30 - 35
Board Appointments:

L

Reappointmant: COA — Board of Trustees (1)
Resignations: Local Libirary Board (2)

Appointrment: Local Library Board (2)

Reapointments: Recreation Advisory Cormrmittee (3)
Reappoimment: Social Services Board (1)
Resignation: Trillium Northern Region Advisory Board

Miscellaneous Documents;

1.
2
3

1.
2
3

Resolution Supporting a Change in the Body Camera Law
Cleaning Contract: Albernarle Commission (PORT Building)
Resolution: Surplus Vehicles

Introduction of New Employees

Boclai Services Department (3)
Telegomrnunications (1)
Board of Elactions (1)

Scheduled Appointments

A, Ashley Hodges, Hertiord Tewn Council
B,

ol

.

7:00 p.m.
710 p.m,
7115 p.v,




FWF"rﬁ-,ﬂna-ni;ati«::n of FY 2020-2021 Budget

Vit,
VIi. § Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
A.
18] «<
ACTION B.
REQUIRED X, Old Business
A, Updstes from County Manager
}B.
X. New Business
A, Agreements with Town of Hertford
1, Tax Collaction Agreement
2. Police Agreement
B, Sale of Surplus Equipment
ACTION C.  Board Appointment:  Trillium Northem Region Advisory Board
LOUTRER .
REQUIRED D. Planning ltems:
1. Gift of Two Flag Lot Subdivison, requested by Douglas Chappell
2. Gift of 2™ Flag Lot Suhdivision, requested by Wilmer Chappelt
F.
G
XL Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(If you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior to speaking)
NO A
ACTION =& A
REQUIRED B
C.

XH.

ACTION
REQUIRED

XL

FOR
5

DEPA

YW W WV Y

(Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(5) - Consult with County
| Attorney regarding negotiations for acquisition of property and approve
' closed session minttes. (After the Closed Session, the Board is subject to return to Open

Session and may teke action as needed on any itams discussed during the ciosed session.)

| Adjournment

INFORMATION ONLY:

RTMENT HEAD REPORT:
Plat Log
Tax Department Report
Building inspector's Reports
Cade Enforcement's Report
Sheriffs Report
EMS Reports — April & May, 2021

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

.

”

Skills, Inc. Program Report



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
June 7, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Meeting Room at Perquimans Gounty Library

VA.

VIA.

Vil

XA

XA,

X.B.

AC.

XD,

Xl

at 6:50 p.m.
{See information under Department Head Reporis)

Enclosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
ftems, please make that request during the meeting.

We are going to start introducing our new employees to the Commissioners and we are starting with the
following:

1. Susan Chaney: Ms, Chaney will inttoduce Sharell Kennedy (hired on 6/1/20620), Tiars Riddick-Hinton (hived on 7/1/2020,

and Sandi Lorenson (hired on 10/1/2020). These individuals were hited as IMC 1 working wward 1IMC 1
2. Jdomathan Nixon: lopathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, will introduce NaKindra Downing, now fulHime Certified

Telecommunicator, who was Ihved on 3/1/2021,
3. Vera Mureill: Mg Mutril, Chair of Board of Elections, will introduce Kathryn Treiber, Eirector of Elections, who was hired

on May 10, 2021,
Mr. Hodges, Mayaor Pro Tem of Hertford Town Council, will present information regarding Town of Hertford
Police consolidation.

County Manager Heath will present the FY 2021-2022 Budget to the Board and request to set up a Pubilic
Hearing for Monday, June 21, 2021. (A copy of Budgert Message will he provided to you on Menday.)

County Manager Heath will present several updates {o the Board.

Enclosures. County Manager Heath will present several draft of Agreements to parform services for the

Town of Hertford for Board review and action:

1. Tax Collection Agresment: Mr, Heath will present the draft tox collection sgreement between the Town of Hertford and
Perguimans County to coliect Hertford™s real estate taxes, Board action is being requested.

2. Police Coverage: My, iteath will present the proposed wgreement between the Town of Hertford and Perquimans County 1o
allow the Sheriff's Departiment to handle police matters for the Town of Herlford,  Board action is being requested.

The County has adopted 2 resolution proclaiming the following County property as surplus items and to
proceed to sell them on GovBeals, The bid periad for the following surplus item with GovDeals will close
on Jure 7, 2021 at 11:00 am. The Board will need to consider the sale of the following items which has

heen listed with GovDeals:

e DATE START SOLD
BUYER ITEM SURPLUSED | BID AMOUNT
ViewSonie LED Model V513543 Compuier Monitor - '
Serial #TST14055148 SR202L
ViewSonie LED Model V51343 Computer Monitor - .
Seriat #T5T 14085149 sARe

Enclosure. With the resignation of Freda Bonner who was serving on the Trilliurm Morthern Region Advisory Board,
ihe Board will need to find a replacement for her. A copy of the Volurlesr Applications List is enclosed for your
information along with. Board action may be requested.

Enclosures. Rhonda Repanshek, GIS/County Planner, will present the following items for Board action:

1), Gift of Two Flag Lot Subdivision. reanested by Douglas Chappett: Douglas Chappell wishes to give his children approximately an acte
and a hatf each to build on in the future, The property is located behind 320 Whitchat Road and t5 Tax Parcel No. 4.D0S3-0002-WA and is
zoned RA, rural agricultursl, Board aclion is being requested.

3 Gift of 2 Flap Lot Suhdivision, requested hy Wilmer Chappell: Wilmer Chappell wishes o give his grandson, Justin Roberson, 2 acres
of the approximately 36 acres to live on. The property i located off NC Highway 37 also known as Belvidere Road and is Tax Parcel No. 1-

0016-0009A and is zone BA, rural agricultural. Boord action is being requested.

Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11(9), the Board will go into closed session to
consult with County Attorney regarding negatiations for acquisition of property & approve closed session

minutes.
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single mofion, second and vole,
unless & request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

*Additions 1o Notes



A, Enclosures, The following matter needs Board action:
i, Approval of Minstes: April 5, 2021 Regolar Meeting and April 19, 2021 loint Work Session, Special Called Merting & Regolar Wark Sesston
{eancelled)
2. Correctipn on March 1, 2021 Minutes: When Rhonde reviewed the minutes from Margh 1, 2021, she found that the Preliminary Plat for
Albemarte Plantation Cole Tract had aot been incleded in the minutes. The attached parsgraph will be added (o the March 1, 202F Minutes to
powrect this error.

B. Enclosure: Tax Refund Approvals — see attached listing.
C. Enclosure. Personnel Matters
Employee ‘ Employer Action Grade! | New Effective
Nuhie Juk Tithe Requirved Btep Salary Date
L Aleon 8. Miller EME PT/FL AEM Appoinyment 66/ 1§17 22/Mour | 06/01/2021
Sarah W, Hickman EMS BTFI AEMT Appainttnent a6t PRI 2 hour | 0601202
Marguitia Foreman Public Information Oficer IV Appoiniment 3971 $26315 | 062172001
Nakindra Powning Full-Time Certified Telecommunicutor Certification 671 £30,030 0&/ME2021
Sharel] Kennedy IMC H Promation 63/1 F31.380 | 06012021
Julic Shreckengast IMC 1 Promation 63/1 $ILIR0 | Q612021

B3/ 16041
0A0T/207 |

Administrative Ut
LIMC mvestigaior 1

Retum 1o Work £1
Leave Without Pay

Nicole Eiliott
Ciwen Hudson

Terrunce Brown IMC ITI Resignation 031372021
Matt Leicester PT/FT Paramedic Restgnation 08/14/202 [
James Davenpots PT/EE Paramedic Resipnation (/272021

Sam Barrow

Human Resource Ocer

Regignation

Sherri Fraeman

PartTime/E il In MNon-Certified Felecommumicator

Resignation

Anthony Johnson Certified 12-011 Shifl Supervisor | Resighation
Atny Ward BRusiness Personal Property Tax Clerk Restenation
Joe Ann White Souial Worker [H Retirement

fCaren Dunesy #1711 Board of Lhections Termination

0. Enclosure: Since we are not giving step/merit increases, we have added an e {o authorize employees who have
completed their probationary period and are eligible to ga on Local Government Retirement for audit purposes:

Empluyce Employee Hire Effective
MNatng Job Tille Dhste Date
Sharch Kennedy MC 11 06/01/2020 | 06/01/2021
it Shreckengast IMC 1! 0612020 | 06/AN/2021
. Enclosures. Budget Amendment Nos. 30 - 35 is enclosed for your review and action.
F.  Enclosures. The following Board appointment/reappaintments/resignations will need to be considered for action:
Effective
MNanie Board/Commiitee Action Taken Term Date

Nelson, Wallage COA - Board of Trustees Appointsent 4 yrs, | 070172021
Money, Rhonda Local Library Board Resignidion Iyrs. | Q70172021
Mutthews, Daska Loeatl Library Roard Resignation Iws. | 07012001
Woodard, Drew Locat Library Board Appointment Fyrs, [ OHOL202]
Neal, Roberd Euent Libeory Board Appointment Jyrs, | 070172021
Wheeler, Kathryn Recreation Advisory Comntitiee - At Large Reappointment | 3 yrs. | 07/01/2021
White, Pete Reereation Advisery Commities - At Larse Reappointment | 3 yrs. | 07/01/2001
MNixon, Chad Reereation Advisory Commiites - New Hope Reappoimmen Jvrs, | 0012021
Dillard, Brenda | Sociil Services Board Reappointment | 3 yes. | 07/01/2021
Bonner, Freda ‘Frillium Northetn Region Advisory Board Resignation 1 05262021

3.  Enclosures: The following miscellaneous documents will need Board consideration:

I, Resobytion: The Board will need to consider the enclosed Resolution supporting @ chanpe in the body camera law (G5, 132-1.4A - Law
Enforcemem Agency Recording) to ensure trapsperency.  Board action ig being reguested
Cleaning Contract  The Board will need w consider the engloged contract between Peequimans County and FK & Associates, LLC for custodial
cleaning services al Albemarte Commission 101 ARPEXC Strect at a cost of $385.00 for gleaning the facilivies five titdes per week.  Board action
15 being requested,
3. Resolution: The Board will need to consider the enciosed Resolation requesting the Board 10 deglare vehicles from the Sherilts Office as surplus

o be sold on GovDeals. Board action is being requested

b

2
*Addiﬁnns 1o Nortes



3802 April 19, 2021 continued VAL, - Page 1

514 3. Church Street, Hertford, NC 27844, The meeting was moved from Commissionerss Boam
looated on the first fluor of the Perguimans County Courthause Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT; Wallace E. Neison, Chairman Eondelts A, Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W. Hoffler Alan Lennon
Charles Woodarg

MEMBERS ABSENT: T. Kyla Jortes

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Faath, County Manager Mary Hurnricutt, Clerk to the Board

Chairman Nelson callad the mesting to order. Commissioner Leigh gava the {nvacation and the
Chairman led the Pledgs of Alleglance. Chairman Netson explained that the purpose of this Special
Called Mealing was to diseuss and take actien on & replacement commitiee membar for ong wh
withdraw his name from the Monument Committea.

AGENDA

Chairman Nalson stated that a copy of the Aganda wae at their seats tonlght. Fondefla A, Leigh
made 3 motion 0 approve the Agenda. The motion was saconded by Charles Wootdard and
unanimously approved by the Board,

MOMNUMENT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

Chairman Melson informed the Board that Keith Throckmorien had declined o serve on the
Monumant Cornmittee.  Mr, Nelson and Ms, Leigh are racammending that Rokhert Jackson replace Mr,
Thrackmerton.  Chairman Nelson presented some beckground on Mr, Jeckson, On motion mrade by
Fondelts A, Leigh, seconded by Josaph W. Hoffler, the Board vnanimously approved the appointmant of
Robert Jackson to replace Keith Throskmorton on the Menument Commitize,

MISCELLANEOLIS ITEMS
NENC Afriean American History Treail: County Manager Heath presented infonmation on the NENC African

Ameriean Mistory Trail, This is a region Tourism Development Authority event. Mr, Heath is asking that the
Board approve our perticipation in this event angd autherize him to sign any documents that they require. The
County’s contribution will be $2,000, Commissioner Lennon thasked Mr. Heath for his halp in preparing for this
event ind thanked Commigsioner Hoffler for making them awsre of this so that we could pariicipate in it
Commissioner Hoffler also thanked County Matger Heath for his work in preparing for this event, On motion
made by Joseph W, Hoffler, seconded by Alan Lennon, the Beard unanimousty appraved for the County to
participate in the NENC African American History Trail snd to suthorize Mr. Heath to sigti whatever documents
would be required,

Water Replopalization $tudy: County Monager Meath notified the Board that there 15 a joint work session with
Chowan County Board of Commissioners aad Tawn of Edenten Town Council on April 21, 2021 at 4:00 p.m, to
receive A report on the Preliminary Regionalization Feasibility Study and to discyss ony future steps. Tt wili be a
virtual meeting so Mr, Heath explained that the instructions 10 join the meeting was t-mailed to each member and
wis on the County's wehgite and Facebook page, He further explained thal the feasibility study recommends that a
Reverse Osmasis Plant be built in Chowan County ot & cost of $51 mithion. 1t Is Mr. Heath's recommendation to
have Perquimans County purchase bulk water from Chowan County tike we do from Pasquolank County.

ADJOURNMENT

Prior to the adiournmant of the meeting, Chairman Nalson explained that Commissioners Jones
was absent due to iiiness, There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Special Called
Meating was adfournad at 8:10 p.m. on motion made by Charies Woodsrd, seconded by Fondelia A
Leigh.

Wallace E. Nalzon, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

oW ok oo ke ko kW Ak Wk W Wk ko ok

WORK SESSION
April 19, 2021
2:00 p.m,
The Parquimans County Board of Commissioners Work Session on Apil 19, 2021 was
cancellad,

LR AR REEEERERERE R ERE'E FXEY

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
April 28, 2021
5:00 p.m.
The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners mel {0 recelve the Departmantal Budget

Presantations on Wadnesday, Apdl 28, 2020, at 5:00 pm. in Auditorum located In the Emergency
Servicas Buliding.

MEMBERS PRESENT: \Wallace Nalson, Chalriman Fondefla Laigh, Vice Chalr
Josaph W, Hoffler Alan Lennon
Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT. T. Kyle Jones

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager/Deputy Clerk to the Board

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer
REPARTMENTAL BUDGET PFRESENTATIONS
The following department supervisors presented thelr budget requests for FY 2024.2022;
¥ 500 pm. - Bill Jesmings - Tax Pepartment




April 28 \0B $ontinued Page 23093

¥ 530 pam. - lagob Peele - Soil Conaervation

¥ 600 pam, - Nick Lolies - Water Department

¥ 630 pon. — Board of Bleetions

E 760 pm. - Viegil Parish - Ingpectiong

¥ 130 p.m, — Beverly Gregory — Senfor Center
ADdJ NMENT

Afier the last Departmantal Budget Presantation, the mealing was adjourned,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Daputy Clerk to the Board
PEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
April 29, 2021
00 pm.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met to recsive the Departmentsl Budget
Presentations on Thursday, April 28, 2021, at 5:00 p.m, in the Auditorium located in the Emargency
Services Building.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace Melson, Chairman Fandatla Leigh, Vice Chair
Joseph W. Hoffler Alan Lennon
Charles Waodsrd

MEMBERS ABSENT: T, Kyle Jones

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager/Deputy Cierk 10 the Board

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
The following department supervisors presented their hudget requests for FY 2021-2022;

¥ 5:00 p.m, — Howard Willtams — Recreation Depurtment

¥ 5:30 pam, - Jewel Winslow ~ Cooperative Extension

F 6:00 pn. — Shelby White - Sheriffs Department

¥ 6:30 p.m, - Jackie Erierson - Register of Daeds

¥ 7:00 p.m. - lonathan Nixon — EMS/Emergency Management/Communications
URNMENT

After the last Departmental Budget Presentation, the mesting was adfourned.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Deputy Cleri to the Board
LR R R R RN N T
REGULAR MEETING
May 3, 2021
7:00 p.m.
1zl Noti ight” wlimt: The Pergulmans Counfy Board of Commissioners’ REGULAR MEETING

will be held on Monday, May 3. 2021, at 7:00 p.m. in the Adoaling Roorm of the Parquimans Courly Likrary located
al 514 8. Church Sireet, Hedlord, NG 27044, Bocause this is considered sn assential meoting, e pubie wiil e
gble [o attend hut soclal distanging will ke required, I addilien, public comments wil be made in person or in
wiiting, which need to be provided to the Clerk to the Board prior o 5:00 p.m. on Monday, May 3, 2021, You may
delivar them to her vie fax (252} 426-4034)] or e-mall at inhunnicutf@perpimanseountyne.gav, If you have any
quastions, please contact he County Menager's Office of (252) 426-8484.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissionars met in g regular meeting an Monday, May 3,
2021 st 7.00 pum, in the Meating Room of tha Perquimans County Library located at 514 §, Church
Street, Hertford, NC 27944, The meeting was moved from Gomrmissioners Room focated an the first
floar of the Perguimans County Courthouse Apnex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman Fandella A. 1.&igh, Vice Chalr
Josaph W, Hoffler T. Kyle Jones
Alan Lennon Charles Wondard

MEMBERS ABSENT: Norg

GTHERS PRESENT: Feank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clark io the Board

Hackney High, County Alormney

The meeting wae called o order by Chairman Nelson. Commissioner Lanngn gave the invocation
and the Chairman led the Pledge of Allaglence.

GENDA
Chairman Nelson stated that & copy of the amended Agends was at their seats tonlght, Charles
Woodard made a mation to approve the Agends, gs amended. The motion was seeonded by Joseph
W. Haffler and usanimously approvad by the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Cheirman Nelson asked if there ware any ltemns that the Board wished to remave frem the Consent
Agenda 1o discuss. There baing none, the following tlams were considered to be routine and were
unanimously approvad en motion made by Joseph W, Hoffler, seconded by Charles Woodard.



3694

1.

2.

May 3, 2621 continued

VAL -

Page 3

Approval of Minates: Approval of Minutes: April 5, 2021 Regular Meeting, Apdl 18, 2021 Jaint Werk
Sassicn, April 19, 2021 Special Called Maeting, and April 18, Work Sezsion (cancelled).
Peraoniel Mattera:
Employes Empleyee Actian Girndef New Effentive
Natie dab Title Requirsd Siep Sulary Date
Ciitlyn Gardner . IMCTE FMIA - § weeks T
Rebecs Cultipher Par-Time/Fiil-In Paramedic Ceailicalinn 6B/t {51880 per hr. | 087012023
Yivian: Long Fult-Time Certified Telecommunicator Igtirounent 07312021 |
. Budget Amendment:
RURGET AMENDMENT NG, 28
WATER FENDS
e AMOUNT,
CODRE NUMMBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREAEQE DECREASE
0-348-012 Stat Grants - Emerpency Monagement HE]
0-330314 Emerpency Managemen - HMET Grant 18,000
EXPLANATION: To amend FY 021 budget w include HMEP Grant awarded 1o Emagency Mansgement, (BMED =
| Hezaedous Materinls Bmerseney Prepordness)
ous nants:  The following miscellaneous dotuments ware unanimously approved by
i Board;

; o 5 i B i The Board adopted the foflowing resolution declarmg equipment a5 sunlis squipment to
be sold oo QovDesls;

RESOLUTION AUTHQRIZING SALE
QF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY FROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquinran: County Bonrd of Contmissiongrs desires o dispose of certain surpls propesty of he
County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans Couaty Board of Conumissinners fhat:

i The fultgwing, described personal propeny s heneby declared to be surplus w s needs of fhe Cownty:
1= Magwhunic LI Medel V1543 Computer Moni — Surial #15114055148
b ViewBonie LED Model VE1543 Coonputer Monicor — Serial #7%714055149

2. The Coursy Munuger is hereby anthorized and direeted to proceed an behalf of the Pergulivans Couniy Bowd of
Commissioners 1o sule these sirplus items ap GovEreals.

3. The County reserves the right to esject any or alf bids and desids not o 5 the prajty &y time durieg this
TRERSH,

4. The County Manager, in accorduneo with Stale law, shill cause o summazy of (his resolution ta be published once
ine ¢ newspaper having general eireulitian in the County and place it my the County’s website. Aller not loas thai
ten (10) days fronts the date of publicatien, the County Manajer i tuthorized to sefl the abova-deseribed prapeny
{0 the highest bidder,

Adopled this the 37 day ol May, 2021,

Wadlnes E. Melsan, Chainnan
Perquithans County Board of Commissioners
ATTERT;

SEAL

Kflary P. Hunmigutt, Clerk to the Board

Egrotutlon — Qntsing HE401/81349 Increasion Hoysing Onportunitios: ‘Phe Board adopied (he following resotution
vpposing HB40 1758349 increnging housing opportunitics:

A Resotution af the Rogrd of Conunissioners of Perquimans
Couniy, Narth Caroling ta Opposition 10 IRI01/SH340,
Inieceaging Howsing Oppor tunities

WIEREAS, the Incieasing Howsing Opponucities, Senate Bill 349, was fled an Murch 24, 2021 and 2 igentical
bilt, Hause Bill 40, was filed on Mareh 24, 2021, ‘These piecss of leplstalion are coltectively reforred o a8 the Bill; und

WHEREAS, the stated pumpose of the Bl it 1o provide reforms o local gervernment zaning authotity o ineresss
housing oppurpnities and 1o make various shanges and clarifeations to the 2oiing satutes; and

WIIEREAS, Fart | and Pan % of the G propose significant thanges ta Chapler 1600 [ecal planning, and
developrait regelation} of e Genern Stetutcs that tignificantly reduce the autegomy oF loel govermments ir establishing
and enfursing locat zoning md Jand use regulstiun; the sate-wide reputations propased in the Bill would oBsirct 1 [ocat
gavetnment’s abilily to thoughifidly plan for prowth and evalvate development proposed in a ROMMUDRILY; and

WHEREAS, Socliong LIt of the Bill eliminates single-fandly zoning by atlewing for middle hausing tyses
{defined a5 residentiol dupleses, triplexes, quadplexes, ind tawnbiouses) in seas suned fir residential wse sl mundating the
altowanee of ascessory diwelling units in alf resldentist zomes; while suzh mandmes wolld ingrease hausing supply statewide
there s ra guaraitee of bowsing guality, aifordabifity er neighborhood compatibitity, and

WHERKEAS, Sectivsts 2.1, 24, 2.6 of the Bill gignificandly sters the develapmient review and devaloprient appents
process to the disadvantage oF 4 loead sulhority; spocifie exmmples include: precluding uging traffic a5 a basis for denying a
duvelopmuent permit, barring focal governmenta frow conditioning the scoeptance or processing 9f a permit application unless
specifically statutorily awthorized,; and aulhorizing 4 cowrl (o award reasonable atornoys" Feos and costs 1 o pary
sueeeztfially challenging the setions of 2 Jocal povermnment: and

WHEREAS, Secticn 15 of the Bl dirsets laes) gavernments to sdopt land use vedinauses wnd regulations or amund
their zomprehensive phing to implemient e provigions of Part 1 of the BiIl by Oeobee 1, 2024 local govermnents nrg
investing slgnifieam e and rosources to comply with new Chiapter 1600 requitemants recertly enneted by llic General
Axsembly (5.1 2020-25). The proposed Bll wauld significantly alles 1hose ongolng plaiting protesses, Wsie poverments
resmyraes, and crodo public tnast: and

WHEREAS, if the intent of the B is 10 jnerease e stetewide housing supply, then there shovld be a rigarous
aalysis of the losal figeal, envirenmenral, health and service imprets, bot posiive and negative, and ceasonnble salotions,
inchuding funding, included in the Bill 1o mutlgee impacts; and

WHEREAS, Alhemarie Commission, (8 ono of tixteen regional Councils of Govesnment catsblished by the State of
Nortly Carellng at the dfivection of the Genaral Agsembly, Albemarke Commission is a publie ogenization thit serves foval
ZOVEMMENLE ACrtEs 3 \enecauRty replan, coordinatey rusionsl planning, and defivers services; and

WHEREAS, e Board of Delepates of Athemace Commission unanimousty ndapted 8 Resalutian in opposilion 1o
the Bill ac its Apeil 202 Board Meeting,

NOW, THEREFORE BE I'T RESOLYED thar the Goard of Commissioners of Perquimnns Couaty, NC cppoges
HEA0I/SE349, The Increating Housing Opporiunitics BUY s proposed, The NC General Assembly is encoureged to direetly
engage Witlh roplobal ebuncits, counlies, and tocel govemments tn copsider sirmtegies WAL inerease housiag supply and
affordability witheut campromising the authorly of Norh Carclina's loral governments,

Adopted this the 3 day of May, 2021, in Parguimans County, Nortlh Carollna,



May 3/¥Adbntined Page 4 agos

ATTEST

Mury F. Hunmirit, Chesk 1o (he Boqr Whllace £. Melson, Chairmay
Perquintans County Board of Commissionets
¥ Proclampgiog o Olde b May, 2021 The Board spproved the followirg praciamation praclaiming May,
2021 35 Older Americans Month:

Olter Americans Mosth 2021

Whereas, Perquimans Couaty inchudes 2 growing aumber of older Americans wha have built restlivace and strenpth over
their Lives thraugh suecesses and diicyltivs; and

Whersns, Perquimans Coulily benefils when people of =il ages, abilities, and backgreunds are included and encauraged to
shawe heir successes and steries of resilience: snd

Whyreas, Perquinians Caunly recognizes our hetd 10 nurure ausselves, reinforte our sirenpth, and continue to thrive in Gmes
ol hotlr joy and diftleulty; ad

Wihterens, Perquimnis County van foster communities of strength by;

& greating opporlunities to share stories and tearn fom eagh other:;
* engaging older sdwits theoogh eduention, reerealion, and servics, ind
* oncoutaging people of ali sges to celebrale nonncetions and resllivnce,
Now, therefure, we the Perquimans County Buard of Comenissioners do fanchy procinim bMay 2021 16 e Older Americans

Month. We urge every resident to socugaize pider nduils sad the people whe support them os essentiel comributars to the
strength of our vompsunity,

ADOPTED the 3™ day of May, 2021,

Wallace 5. Melson, Clisimpn
Perguimans Counly Board of Commissione:s
ATTESTEM

Mary P. Mupnicult, Clerk to the oard
Perquitsiang Comdy Baard of Commissinpers

QLDER W2/, (BEALY
AMERICANS
MOMTH

s i o)
CEHHUNITICE GF BPREHGTHy fratf 2473

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES
The following employees wera introtuced to tha Board:

1. Sheriff White: Mr, White intreduced Lacy Roberson, 1, Certified Depoty, hired Mareh 1, 2020: Victor
Sulfiban, Certifled Deputy, hired November 1, 2020; and K-9 Ksanto, put into service in January, 2021,
2. Susan Chaney: Ms. Chancy introdused Julie Shreckengast, IMC | working agsinst IMC 1Y, hired June |, 2030,
Qn behalf of the Commissioners, Chainman Nelson welcomed the rew employaas ¢ Perquimans
County.

DR, JACK BAGWELL, PRESIDENT OF COLLEGE OF THE ALBEMARLE (COA)

Dr. Bagwell thanked the Hoard for their continued support of COA and gave them an update on
their services and what plans they had for the fulure of the college. Afler hig presentation, he asked if
there were any quastions from the Board members, Chairman Nelson made a few comments and
thanked Dr, Bagwell for the progress that they have made 2t COA.

MIKE ERVIN & SHARON SMITH, ALBEMARLE GOMMISSION

Mr. Ervin introduced himself as the new Execufive Directar of the Albemarle Commission and
provided an overview of what tha Alberare Commission does, He then introduced Sharon Smith,
Special Projects Administratar, who presanted what her position handied apd how she could assist
counties with grant opportunities, After their presentations, Mr. Ervin he asked If there were any
questions from the Board members. There beirg none, Chairman Nelson procesded with the maating.

c ONER'S RNSCOMMIT ORTS
There were no commissioner's concerns/commites repors given,

URDAT OM COUNTY AGER

County Manager Haath presented the following updatas:

¥ pmerjean Reseue Pian: Me. Henth explained that the faderal gaversment it selting up this plan to agsist d state wnd local
govemments with funds needed 1o reooup expenses 46 a resull of COVIDH19 Pandemic, He further explnined tat no funds have
bien received yat but ho is wailing ar dieection ffom the Treasury Depattenent ud to haw we o proceed 1o spply for thess funds,

*  Bodeot Work Sesslon:  He reminded the Bourd of U budget work session is schedufed an May 129 where the Board of
Education and Social Services will prescist thair budget eequests,

b I [ KT reting; The next meeting of tHs comimiltes is scheduled for May &, 2021 &
5:30 pm, T the Meeting Room of the Perguimans County Libraty.

* State of Eerpensy: Me, Heath explained shat the Suate of Emetgency for COVID=19 Pandermic has bean refeased.

BECREATION CONCESSIONS CONTRACT

County Manager Heath presented the concessions contract with Owl Feed Ya Food for the
Recreation Deparfment for the 2021 bail zeason. This will include concasstons at Winfall and Hertfard
locations. They will be paying the counly 17% of their monthly income. On motion mada by Joseph W,
Hoffiar, seconded by Charles Woodard, the Board unanimously approved this concessions contract with
QOwt Feed Ya Food for 2021 bell season.




3696 May 3, 2021 continued WAL - Page 5

SALE OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT

County Manager Heath reported that, with the help of the Finanee Office and Helen Hunter, we
have sold the following surplus vehictes ors GovDeats. The highest bids on the items were as follpws:

BATE ETART SQLT
RUYER ITEM SURPLUSED !  BID AMOUNT
Bani Mwanedo 200] Ford Ranger, VIN IFTYR D41 pH51372 4320 Eabn.go 3103100
""'Tcmy Miller 2008 Ford F1S0, VIN IFTRFIAIZEKDETIS 445/2021 L560.00 51,136,00
Llene Pittman 2006 Crossrogd Betair Trasler, VIN 943 AUBR0ET | $20000 51,625,00
Boun Nwanedo 2001 Ford Ranger, VIN 1FTYR 10D FRA12Y2 ) AISFE0R E500.00 $1,051.00

Mr. Heath recammends the sale of these jtems. On motion made by Alan Lennon, seconded by
Fandelia A. Lalgh, the Board ungnimously approved the sale of these vehicies on GovDaals,

RESOLUTION APPROVING NC OPIOID LITIGATION MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

Chairman Nelson and County Manager Heath presented this resofution approving NC Oplold
Litipation Memorandum of Agreement a5 requested by NG Association of County Commissionars, They
explzined that the total setllament is $850 milllan with Perguimans County's share baling .11%. My,
Heath reviewed the Regolution and recormmendsd the adoption of the same. On motion macde by Alan
Lennon, seconded by Chartes Woadard, the Bogd unanimously approved the adoplion of the following
resolutlan;

A RESOLUTIGN BY FHE COUNTY OF PERQUENMANS APFROVING THE
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (MOA) UETWELN THE STATE OF
NORTH CARQLINA AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS ON PROCEEDS
RELATING TO THE SETTLEMENT OF OFEND LITIGATION

WHERFEAS, as of 2049, the opioig epideinic had taken the iives of mone than 16,500 Noni Curalinians, tomn families aparl, nrd
ravaged communities fom the thdunining tn ihe coas; and

WHEREAS, the COVID-19 pamdemic hos conpounded the opiaid erlsis, incrausing lovels af drup misuse, addiction, and overdose
death; und

WHEREAS, the Centers Tor Disease Control and Prevention estimates the total "economiz burdely” of prescription oploid shizuse
alome in the Unlied States iz $76.5 billion o yenr, inclading the costs of healthones, lost produslivity, addiction weatment, and eriminal justice
Invelvement; and

WHEREAS, Ferquimans County frequently responds 1o overdase catls and has hod to for 2 Tost Overdose Respanse Team o
follow bp on overdose rases; and

WHEREAS, ceritit cownifcs and municipalities in North Curalina joined with thousands of izl governments feross the couniry to
file lowsult ageinst opiold sanufacturers and phamsacentical distetbutien comporics and hold Whose componies accounsable for thei
miseanduct: &nd

WHEREAS, representatives of lical Morth Carolitn govermipents, the North Carclins Assceiation of Caunty Comnissionus, and
the Marth Ciroling Depactment of Juslies have negotiared and prapored 8 Memosudum of Agresmem (MOA) to provide for the tquitzhle
Aistribution of oy procveds from 4 setiltent of nnticnat epivid titigation to e St of North Carolina and to individua dueal moventinenty;
asd

WHEREAS, Loes! Governments and (e State of Norh Carsling sntizipate 4 seltlement in the national oplott Titigation 1o be
fortheoming; snd

WHEREAS, by tigning onto she MOA, e siate and lical EavEmAWNL maxindive Morth Caroling's share of opicid scitlaiment
funds to engure the needed resanrees reach cormimunities, once € aegotiution is fmalfasd, os guickly, effectively, and dizeetly ns possible; and

WWEIEEREAS, il is advamogeens 1o all Morh Carnlinians for Jocat povemmenls, including Pevquimany County and s titizons, to
sign anlo the MOA and demonstrate selidarity in responso to the opiold epidenide, and to maxinize tie shans oF opinid settlement fumds
teceitverd both in tlic state and this county ta help abate the hacm; )

WHEREASR, the MOA diregts substantial respurces over nualeiple years to focal governments on the front fings of e apioid
epidemic while ensuring that these stsources are wsed in ain effective way [0 oddregs fle orisia.

NOW, THEREFORE BE 1T RESOLVED, Perquinans Counly herchy approves the Memorandum of Agtasment, Beoween the
State of North Coraling and Loen! Govermenls on Proceeds Relating t the Seitbement of Gpisid Lisigation, and any subsequent selement
funds that may come Inte Morth Carofing ns & result of the apiold erixis, Furthermore, Perquinins Caunty auharizes the Coanty Manoper (or
County Attomey) take sueh munsures as Bectisary o compiy with the terms of the MOA st reevive may settlement funds, Including executing
aiy documgnls related Lo the allocation of opiedd settiement funds and settlement of Iavwuits related te fhis metter. Be it furtfier resived copist
of thés resolution and the wgned MOA be sent o apiniddocsi@nedal.cov as well a5 forwarted t the Morth Coroling Assaciation of Cowimy
Cortunissinners al eontmunicationsEhneace orp.

Adopted this the 3% day of May, 2021,

Wallace E. Nalypn, Claimrn
Pergquimens County Boprd of Coimnmissiuners
ATYEST:

Maty P, funnientt, Clerk (o the Roard [SEAL}

BOARD QF ELECTIONS [TEMS

With the resignation of Holly Hunter, Director of Elections, on Margh 4, 2021, the Board of
Elections is recommeanding the appointment of Kathryn Treiber as Director of Elsctions at Grade 64/Step
5 b 536,154 effective May 10, 2024, On motion mada by Cherles Woodard, seconged by Joseph W,
HoMler, the Board unanimously approved the recommendation of the Board of Elections o appuint
Kathryn Treiber as Perquimans County's Director of Electlans effestive May 10, 2021.

The other item of business for the Board of Elections |s ta approve Budget Amendmant No. 29 1o
amend the FY 2020-2024 Budget to include MAVA Funds svailable to Board of Elections office for
sacurity upgrades and emergency praparadness, After Commissioner Lennon asked sevaral guestions,
Chairman Natwon called for a motion. On mation made by Alan Lennon, secondad by Forndeila A, Laigh,
the Board unanimously approved the following Budget Amendmeant Mo, 20

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 29

GENERAL FUNDS
ABMONT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
14-348-012 State Granls - Etsergency Management 18,000
10-530-344 Emergenay ldanagement - HMEP Cttal 12.000
EXPLANATION: To mnead FY 2021 budget to Inglde IMEP Grant mwarded to Emergency Marugemenl, (HMEP =
Huzardous Molerlals Emergeney Prepardness)




May 3, BWhfedntinred Page  (eagy
PERSONNEL MATTERS

Gounty Manager Haeath explained that these persannal matters were receed after the Agenda
Packets were distibuted. On motion made by Jdoseph W, Hoffler, seconded by Fondella A. Leigh, the
Bourd unanimausly approved the following persannal matters:

Eiployes Enrployee Actign Grude/ Effective
Niome Job Titie Bequired Step Bate
Ester Wilte Housekeeping Asslsnt Retlrensent L O%B17308]
Famasin Comprew | P/ Non, Certlfed Telecommunioaor | Appointment | 607 TG TM|

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 27

County Manager Heath reported that this Budget Amendmens was ragquested after the Agenda
Packets wara distributed, This is to amend the FY 2020-2021 Budgat 0 include Albemarle Community
Grant funds that ware awarded to our Fire Marshal. These funds will ba ysed to purchase smoke
alarms and educational supplies. On motion made by Joseph W. Hoffler, seconded by Eondella A,
Leigh, the Board unanimausly appraved the following Budget Amendrment No. 27

BUBGET AMENIMENT NO. 27

GENERAL FUND
— SN
| CODE NMUMBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-360-003 Flte Mnrshal - ACT Cieu 1,000 ]
16330343 Fire Matahat ~ ACT Grant LE0O
EXPLANATION: To umend FY 20192020 budget funds 1o incliide an agreement betwesn Perquinvans and Bertie Cauty
regording Lranspuer sorvise. .

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Tha fullowing pubilic commants were made:

W Iete Porev: Mr. Purry made comonents reparding the uproming budget and salary incranses for the employees. He slso made
camaents on the gropasal for the Sheriffs Department 1w toke aver e Hendord Polize Reprrment,

¥ TercSwopg Mr Swape rend the following sintement:

| attendud the AprH 207 wark group Rrtritlrg, The work graup sherged ¥ To exomide ail posstbiities
refared (o the focackan of the "Monumant to the Confodarste Saad” currantiy situated on the
Courthoude Green; sacardingly, develop a recammandstlen ta the Board aff County Eommissionsiy
witich il be considyegd ot o future gublic hearing.

Thera wai acrple discussion an how to rittravy ond or defaee thiy gxisting manument. There was iy
Httle diseudilon about muintalning the status que or adding the Solored Unlon Saldiqes MERLMERE,

t woked che Commlyslonurs bafore how the Mymnbers of the work MEBUpR were chosan: |E. what wers
the requirgrents to serva. | asver did gae an snswer.

¢ dlid accldentally some across an indlvidual batars be was formalized ants tho group. He had heen

moked €0 serve apd iF could ha renintaln an apen mind. | wondargd If “Qpon Mird™ was b criteria, ar
Jutt 2 curtaalty. After viewlng the work graup In action an Tugsdivy, | o rather erealn that *Opon

Mindednads” was Aot a prafeguisita.

Sevnral membars &f the work growp roferrod (o the monument as affentive or darogatiey, Thoy
didn’t sav “Sasnu poopte find It offensive”. Thay themsalves, vary tlanrly find It doragasry or
effensive. Thut's falr, evaryans has a FipNt Yo b opinlan, but If elrerky was not indleatbve of an sarn
mind, Thush anme members seamed peatty slear from day god thot thay were warking towarda
rennavil e destruction af thr Monument ji4 we knaw .

Irenically, the mest interesting statement was the most obvinus. "W ere wa hera? | den't ke
worEling tive, and | faul Fke the blggest o g% IF Rat fha A ¢ eanlf. The blageit damage It
the spirit of thic AMenument i ongralned, sHil, in the Poapla’s mindy: thok Biacks ore ferfar and T
W Should Sl b your sfavas. ™ Me then daserted all men belng eranted cqgual and fntabed with =Fop
could remisve the Monument all doy, Bur If the peaple den’t shange.*

! shink i Iz unfartumate this individual feels thin i engrolned In peopl's mivds. § certainly do net feel
thot way.

f b hoard IE sald thak tho Monurmdant was erectad o the canrthouse Zraan v ghew the Black falke
thurk White folks were n charge, Well there 1 ar Wagt are white folk hete wonlght that works as the
sourt house regularly, and yau 'l woger he faaks pe pawer derived from chut Wianumaent. I'm willlng
te bet nonk of us knows sttyene working in that amall courthouse feating risinlly tuperior basgpae
that Manument vaildacas thelr superiorley.

"¥au could remaovg the Morumant o/l day, but If the soophe don't changs,..”

15 @ vl statement, But it works Both whys, Thore are some raelst goeple in the wortd. THere anz
Algm yome peonls thit blame 2t thair woas on some raclst bepgeyman. The wortd will B batter whgn
both types ehuage thelr tune.

S, N —

¥ Lhogk White: Mr. White tofked aboit Henaring the peaplo thitt serve, the people whe gave theit lives, and our soldiers who serve
fnithfully cvery day.

THE BALANCE OF THIS PAGE WAS
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.




3898  May 3, 2021 continyad IV.A.l. - Page 7

# Philip Mygdpe Mr. Madre presented the fallowing written coinments:

I'm Philip Madre and | live in the James Leigh house at
Lands End. | have an interest in Perquimans Co. history. My
ansestors were some of the first settlers in Perquimans Co.
they were the Whites, Keatons and Normans. | am probably kin
to a third of the present residents of Perquimans Co.

Themas Jones, Benjamin Skinner, Elbert Riddick, Thomas
Albertson, H.F. Bell, Mordicai Bundy, Richard Burnham, Barcell
Burton, Levi Carden, Luther Deshlglds, James Dixon, Erancis
Foster, Thomas Goodman, Joshua Knights, Edmund Lane,
Elias Lane, Joshua Lane, Nehemiah Lane, Seth Laughtin
(Quaker), W. W. Long, Jonathan May, William Myers, Henry
Nixion, Joseph Price, Simon Sexton, George Smali, Joseph
Stacy, Joseph Syivester, Thomas Weeks, John Westmoreland,
Erie White, Isaiah White, Joseph White, William Winslow and
others were citizens of Perquimans Co. These men gave their
lives defending Perquimans Co.These are my paople. A
memorial was erected to honor these men. It was erected out
of love from family and friends. It was not erected to intemidate
anyone, only to remember these men's sacrifice.

I'm asking the commisoners not to move this monument
that honers these brave veterans.

CLOSED SESSION:  TO DISCUSS AN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MATTER AND
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

Thare being no further comments fram the public, Chairman Nelson proceeded with the ciozed
saggion, Pursuant fo NC Genaral Statute 143-348.4 1(4), the Board will need te go into Closed Sessian
to discuss an ecanomic development matter and closad session minute approval. On motion made by
Alan Lennon, secontled by Charles Weadard, the Board unznimausly vated to 0o into Closed Seesion.

The Closed Session was adjournad and the Regular Mesting reconvenad on motion mada by
Fordelta A, Lelgh, seconded by Charlag Woadard, and unanimously approved by the Board,

Nu action was cequired from the Clozad Sassion.

ADJ ENT

Thers being no further comments or business 1o discuss, the Ragular Meeting was adjourned at
#:20 p.m. on metion made by Charles Woodard, sacondad by Joseph W. Hofflar.

Wallace E. Nelson, Ghalrman

Cierk to the Board

LR R RS AR R R R EREREEENEEEY

BUDGET WORK SESSION

May 12, 2021
7:00 p.my,

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners met In & Budget Work Session on Wednasday,
May 12, 2021, at 7:00 p.m, In the Auditorium of the Ermergency Services Bullding.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace Naison, Chairman Fondella Leigh, Viee Chair
Joseph W. Hoffler Kyte Jones
Alan Lennon Charles Woecdard
MEMBERS ABSENT: None
QOTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager/Deputy Clerk to the Board

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

BULIGET PRESENTATION: SOCIAL SERVICES

At 7:00 p.m., Susan Chaney, Sotlal Services Director, presented the FY 2021.2022 Budget for
Board consideration.

BUDGET PRESENTATION: BOARD OF EOUCATION

Afier Ms. Chaney presented the Saclzl Services Budgat, Suparintendent Tanys Turner and Rube
Blanchard, Finance Officar, presented the FY 2021-2022 Budget to the Board.

ADJOURNMENT

Thara belng na further business to discuss, the Chairmen adjourned the meating,




May 3. Mofodninieg Page  Byggg

Wallace &, Nelson, Chairman

Deputy Clerk to the Board

LR AR E R R E N N N R R ]

WORK SESSION
May 17, 2021
7:00 p..

The Perguimans County Board of Commissioners Work Session on May 17, 2021 was
cancelled,

LA A I R R I I I MR



IV.A2, - Page 1

CORRECTION FOR MARCH 1, 2021 MINUTES

Upon reviewing the March 1, 2021 Minutes, Rhonda (Money) Repanshek, Planning
Director, discovered that the approval of the Preliminary Plat for the Albemarle
Plantation Cole Tract was not included in the Minutes, This is a correction to the March
1. 2021 Minutes that is being presented for Board approval on June 7, 2021

> Preliminary Plat of Albemarle Plantation Cole Tract: Ms. Money gave an
overview of the Preliminary Plat and explained that the Planning Board unanimously
approved the preliminary plat as presented tonight. By mecting the Section 305.1 and
306.7 checklists of the Subdivision Regulations, Ms. Money recommends the approval
of this Preliminary Plat. Rodney Mueller made a few comments. On motion made by
T. Kyle Jones, seconded by Charles Woodard, the Board unanimously approved the
Preliminary Plat of Albernarle Plantation Cole Tract as presented.




June 1, 2021

Tax Refunds; (Perquimans County)

Robert Condit Muir Il ~ " $101.18
Vehicle sold; 10 month refund
Account#: 25135196

IV.B.

Page

1



V.C.1, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 18, 2021

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
i EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Aleca 5, Miller S0OC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: EMS Part-Time. Fill-in AEMT RESGUE:
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFEGTIVE DATE: June 1. 2021

GRADE: 86 STEP: 1 . SALARY: _$17.22 per hour
Complete following information only if for new employee.

ADDRESS: 102 Barefoot Lane
CITYISTATERZIP: _ Grandy, NC 27938

PHONE NUMBER: 252-207-3082

L] ... RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO

Date  CERTIFICATION (RERBITACHED ST E CERTIRE R L ar o

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
et e e e Ao U TR Ve e el
EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION
/Y <
I

DA‘EZ May 18, 2021 | . DATE:

GOUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL. FINANCE OFFICER
ath
2
odre: 6/ 2-/ 2/ DATE:
7 |

Revised 7/05



W.C.1L. - Page 2
/YMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 17, 2021

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
PART-TIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: __ Sarah W. Hickman S0OC. BEC, NO.: _ -
POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Fill-ln AEMT RESCUE:

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFEGTIVE DATE: June 1,2021

GRADE: 86 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$17.22 per hour
Complete following information only if for new employee.

ADDRESS: 143 Spence Drive
CITYISTATERZIP: _ Herford, NC 27944

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE TO
Date CERTIFICATION (PER ATTACHED STATE CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION).

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

e e e e < o O ey e o o e g

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

MANA PPROTAL

n May 17, 2021 DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
A
e L))z
DATE: ,ﬂ-r ] DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C2. - Page 1
'LOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: J 2R ) 203

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Marquitia Foreman SOC.: 8EC. NO.: =~
POSITION:  Public Information Assistant IV DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: June 21, 2021
GRADE: 59 STEP: 1 SALARY: § 26,315.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[T JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: &

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
GRADE AND SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HER COMPLETION OF THE WORK AGAINST
REQUIREMENT PER OFFICE OF STATE HUMAN RESOURCES. S$HE IS FULLY QUALIFIED AS AN
INCOME MAINTENANCE CASEWORKER Ii.

ek kA drd Rk sk do A e e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cou;x'v MANAGE ZF:zOVAL
: 4"24 DA 7’{7 C)’zmmi Ny ’gi

! / [
DATE: May 28, 2021 DATE: él / / 2/

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05

4§



IV.C.2. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O. BOX 107
Hertford, North Caroling 27044
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426=T573 — FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR,
Terigsn J. Blanehard, Chair Susnn M, Chaney
Breodz Dillard

Charles Wondard

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 28, 2021

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Sam Barrow, Human Resources

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director Q/)”"Lu_‘bc:v’}“? C’,}") CV"‘"L"I

Subject: New Employee

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has offered the position of
Public Information Assistant IV to Ms. Marquitia Foreman. Ms. Foreman will be a
Grade 59/8tep 1 and will begin employment on Monday, June 21, 2021. An Employee

Action Form is attached.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,

2



V.C.3. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___May 20, 2021

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Nakindra Downing SOC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Certified Telecommunicator FULL-TIME DEPT.:__911 Communications

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:

JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

06-01.2021 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
bate GRADE: _62 STEP: 1 SALARY: $30,030 per year

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FhRARAEREEE N AR Rwr G Hw

DEPARTMENT REC GMMENDATION C%’I‘Y MANAGER APPROVAL

DATE: é‘/ 3‘/ Zal

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.C4, - Page 1
-OYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 7‘?0,,( 12 20|

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Sharell Kennedy S0C.: SEC, NO.:.
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker fl DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE; STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:
Date: June 1, 2021 GRADE: 63 STEP: 1 SALARY: $ 31,380.00

GRADE AND SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HER COMPLETION OF THE WORK AGAINST
REQUIREMENT PER OFFICE OF STATE HUMAN RESQURCES. SHE IS FULLY QUALIFIED AS AN
INCOME MAINTENANGE CASEWORKER II. :

eyl e o e e ek o ok ke

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
&’é UDOm ] ’; 0}7’7 Qe ;

| | Y.
DATE: MAY 13, 2021 DATE: S, f14/2]

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C4. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O. BOX 107
Hertford, North Caroling 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 2324267373 « TAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Ferissa J, Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chanegy

Brenda Dilfard
Charles Woadard

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 12, 2021

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunmnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Sam Barrow — Human Resources

Y
. . : 5 oy LI &N
From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director 2O Chamw '

Subject: Employee Action Notice

Perquimans County Department of Social Services emnployee, Sharell Kennedy, has
completed the IMC [ work against requirement and is fully qualified as an IMC 1T

effective June 1, 2021.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Perquimans County’s Vision
Tobea community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,



iv.C4, - Page 3
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: [y 1D 208

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Julie Shreckengast S0OC.: S8EC. NO.
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker || DERT.. Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date ‘

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STER
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE:
Date: June 1, 2021 GRADE: 63 STEP: 1 SALARY: § 31,380.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I$ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGREASE IN
GRADE AND SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HER COMPLETION OF THE WORK AGAINST

REQUIREMENT PER OFFICE OF STATE HUMAN RESOURCES. SHE IS FULLY QUALIFIED AS AN
INCOME MAINTENANCE CASEWORKER 1.

Fdoke ek Rk ke kR R ek Ak

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION GOUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
éﬂbﬂmgf’? (‘J’)ﬂm,u; 4"%& ' i
DATE: MAY 13, 2021 DATIE: _5/ /‘f,/-?-!

FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



iv.C.4. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P.O. BOX 1417
Hertford, North Carolina 270944

SO0CIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 = FAX 4261240 DIRECTOR

Terissn J. Blochard, Chale Susan M. Chaney

Rrenda Dillard
Charles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 12, 2021

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hummicutt, Clerk to the Board
Sam Barrow — Human Resources

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director 5mamﬂ Ch GW’LU—:S

Subject: Employee Action Notice

Perquimans County Department of Social Services emnployee, Julie Shreckengast, has
completed the IMC I work against requirement and is fully qualified as an IMC II
effective June 1, 2021.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

4



IV.C.5. . Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMEN T OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.G. BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolina 27944
S0CTIAL SERVICES BOARD 2524267373 FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terisss J. Blanchard, Chair Susan M, Chancy
Brendn Dillarg

Charles Woodapd

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 6, 2021
To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk o the Board
Sam Barrow ~ Human Resources
From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director é’&@@m C% OWL'LL(

Subject: Employee Return to Work

Perquimans County Department of Social Services employee, Nicole Elliott has been
evaluated by her Physician and hag been cleared to retum to work on a full time basis
effective Monday, May 10, 2021

[f you have any questions, please do pot hesitate to contact me,

Perquimans County’s Vision
Tobea community of Opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



W.C.6. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O. BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolina 27944
S0CIAL SERVICES BOARD 232-426-7373 o FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Ferissn J. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chancy
Brenda Dlltard
Charies Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 26, 2021

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance

From: Susan Chaney, Sociat Services Director 5‘2,%%? CP*) ma,‘

Subject: Employee Request for Leave Without Pay

Perquimans County Department of Social Services employee, Gwen Hudson, has
requested a two week leave without pay beginning on June 7, 2021 and returning to work
on June 21, 2021 for personal reasons.

Attached you will find her written request. I would recommend that her request be

granted,
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

i



V.C.7. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O. BOX 107
Hertford, North Caroiina 27944
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 — FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terjssa J, Blanchard, Chair Sugan M. Chaney

Brenda Dillard
Charles Wondarg

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 12, 2021

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Sam Barrow - Human Resourges

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director 5?@‘3/‘)’7 C%M

Subject: Employee Resignation

Perquimang County Departrnent of Social Services employee, Terrance Brown hag
submitted his letter of resignation and ! have accepted his resignation. His lagt day of
employment with the County will be Thursday, May 13, 2021.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Perquimans County’s Vision
Tobea community of Opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



Mail - Mary Hunnieutt - Outionk iv.c.g. - Page 1

. Resignation Letter

snathan Nixon <jnixon@perquimanscountync.gov>
Ved 5/5/2021 2:58 P
Te: Mary Hunnicurt ~:mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gc»v:-
Frank is planning on printing a copy for his file,

Thanks,
Jonathan

From: Mary Hunnicutt :mhunnicutt@perquimansmuntync.gow
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 1:39 pivt

Ta: Jonathan Nixon <jnixon @perquimanscountvnc.gov>
Subject: Re: Resignation Letter

Did you send the resignation letter for his file?

Thanks
Mary

From: Jonathan Nixon anigggn@J:;gfgujmanscountvnc.;zow

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 12:41 pm

Tor Mary Hunnicutt <mhgnnigutt@_m;ggimgn;gounty_nggggb

Ce: Frank Heath ::fr@nkhea;h@_Muimangcggn;y%ggp; Tracy Mathews
<L|:ggymathgws@uggrquimansceuntvnc.gg_w; AdminEMS r::agmingmg@,mmgnsgounl'ymggg}; Sam Barrow

<sambarrow@perqui manpscountyne, govs
Subject: Resignation Letter

Mary,

I am in receipt of a letter from Matt Leicester, part-time fill-in Paramedic with our EMS Division. It is his intention
to resign effective May 14, 2021.

Jenathan A. Nixon, Director
Perquimans County Emergency Servicas

911 Communications - EMS - Emergency Management
139 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 Ext 105

252-426-1875 Fax

252-331-9817 Cell

Perquimans County's Vision: To hea community of opportunity in which to five, learn, work, prosper, and play,

https:ﬂoutluok.nfﬂca.comlmail/inbaxﬁdlAAMkADk1DTNiNjNILWEriNTctNGMUYyT iZTkaLTYzMaY&YszNzJINWEi GAAAAAAAzp%EBYwNEXqTerkyQiQh. I T4



IV.C.B. - Page 2

lames Davenport
337 Rurdletown.Road
Hertford, NC 27944
May 27, 2021,

Sopathan Nixon

Emergency Services Director
Perguimans County EMS
152 Creek Drive

Hertford, N¢ 27944

Dear Jonathan Nixon:

t is with much regret that [ have to submit my letter of resignation. Please accapt;this as official notice
of my resignation. As you know, over the last couple months t have not been‘able to fulfili-any shifis.
Therefore, 1 feel that resigning is the best optionforme and for the team,

Ehave-much respect forthis department and hav&.eﬁjoyed,my"t_'lm_e here. | would fave to hopefully in.
the future be-able to. reapply and be'able to join this great team agairy.

Sinceraly,

lames Davanpm_rt_



IvV.C.9. - Page

Wiillam &, Barrow
401 Cedar Lane, Washington, North Carolina 27889
sambarrow2004 @yahoo.com; (252) 339-1815

May 14, 2021

Mr, Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
128 North Church Street
Hertford, NC, 27944

Frank,

I'am resigning my position effective fune 14, 2021 at Spm due to family conslderations. Piease accept
this tetter as my 30 days' notice in accordance with Article Vit Section 2 of the Perguimans County
Personnel Policy concerning Department Mead resignations.

During my final 30 days, | will:
1. Complete the Current Employee Database, including Former Employeas.
2. Provide a memo with my recommendations for improvements to Parquimans County’s overalt
Human Resources operations in accordance with the International Public management
Association for Human Resources,

| will strive to:
1, Digitize Current Employee Records.
2. Seek out Improvements to Warker's Compensation healthcare providers.

Thank you for your support and patience with me over the past four years. My freguent calls to active
duty in support of the State’s needs have not been easy an me, my family or the Perguirmans County
team. | hope that your experience with me will not prevent other Reserve Military members from
working and prospering with Perquimans County.

Thank you for the oppartunity to serve the citizens and employees of Parguimans County and for the
educational opportunities you and the Board of Cormnmissioners have afforded me during rmy tenure
here.
Sinceraly,

m Barf

Perguimans County Human Resources Director

Ce: Perguimans County Board of County Commissioners



WV.C.10. - Page 1

Re: Sherri Freeman
Jonathan Nixon <jnixon@perquimanscountync.gov
Tue 5/25/2021 1:30 PM

To: Sherri Freeman <shefreeman80@yahoo.com>

Ce: Admin 911 <admin911@perquimanscountync.gov>;
Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountync.govs;
Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov;
Sam Barrow <sambarrow@perquimanscountync.gov;
Tracy Mathews <tracymathews(@perquimanscountyne. gov>

Sherri,

By way of this email 1 am forwarding your resignation letter to the Hunan Resources Dept. We have
enjoyed having you as a part of the 911 Communications Division and wish you much success in the
future. Thanks for your hard work and determination in completing EMD and DC Certifications.

Feel free to drop off your equipment as time allows this week or early next week,
Best wishes,

Yonathan A. Nixon, Director

Perquimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications - EMS - Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO Box 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 Ext 105

232-426-1875 Fax

252-426-9817 Cell

Perquimans County’s Vision: Tobea community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper,
and play.

On May 25, 2021, at 9:14 AM, Sherri Freeman <shefreeman80@yahoo.com> wrote:

Good morning. I'm sending you this email because | Know you are busy with the food drive today at the
recreation center. I've spent the last few days trying to figure out if being a 911 Dispatcher is the right fit
for me. It’s been a long drawn out process, and the more time I have spent at work [ have come to realize
that I don't possess the skills necessary to do the job an acceptable level, [ really do appreciate the
opportunity you have given me, The time I have spent working in communications has afforded me the
opportunity to attain life experience and certifications. Please let me know when I can stop by to drop off
my issued equipment and key fob. Thank you again for everything you have done for me and my family.
If there is anything else you ever need, don't hesitate to reach out.

Respectfully,
Sherri Freeman



lv- C-l:ll A Pagﬂ 1

FW: Letter of Resignation

Jonathan Nixon

Wed 326/2001 215 PM

To: Frank Heath; Tracy Mathews; Mary Hunnicurr: Sam Barrow, Antheny Johnson
Ce: Krysiat Agpsto

Anthony,

You to transition from g full-time Shift Supervisortoa fuli-time Telecommunicatar effective August
3 9f you should change your mind, we would need to know before Monday, May 31, 2021,

Thank you for YOur service to the visitors and citizens while in the 911 Center. Op a personal note,
thanks for your assistance throughout the combining of separate departments into one Emergency
Services Departmant.

Fwish you all the best in your new full-time employment and we would be happy to retain YOou as a part-
time telecommunicator effective June 12, 2021,

Kindest regards,

lonathan A, Nixon, Director
Perguimans County Emergency Services

911 Communications — EMS - Emergency Management
159 Creek Drive - PO oy 563

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-5646 Ext 105

252-426-1875 Fax

252-331-9817 Call

Perquimans County's Vision: o be g community of opportunity in which tg live, learn, work, prosper,

From: Anthony Jlohnson f:ajohnson@perquimanscountync.gaw
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 1:24 P

To: Jonathan Nixon *:jnixcn@perquimansccuntync.gov>

Ce: Krystal Agosto -:kagosto@perquimansccuntync.guw
Subject: Letter of Resignation

Dear Jonathan Nixon

Please accept this as my formal notice of resignation from the position of 911 shift supervisor at
Perquimans County Emergency Services | My last day of employment will be Jupe 11,2021, 1
will do all in my power to minimize any inconvenience cauged to anyone. If you or My, Heath
will allow, T would like to stay on as part -time.

Anthony T, Johnson
05/27/2027



IV.C12. - Page 1

May 24, 2021

Dear Bill,

Please accept this letter as  notice of my resignation fram my position as Business Personal Property Tax Clark.
My last day of employment will be June 4th, 2021. '

it has been a pleasure working with you and the Perguimans tax office team over the last couple of years, | would
like to thank you for the opportunity to work for Perguimans County. | will make sure to have all of my work updated
and complete before my last day of work. | wish you and all of the employees the best & | look forward to keeping in
touch with each of you. You can email me at anytime at aeward4995@vyahoo.com or call me at 252-340-6491.

Once again, thank you for the opportunity to be a part of the tax department.

Sincerely,

Ll



iV.C.13. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

.0, BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolina 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 - FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
‘Ferissa J. Blanchard, Chair Susan M, Chaney
Breada Dillard

Charies Waodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 26, 2021

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Sam Barrow, Human Resources

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director 5’Z,LDC1 LR, »-?? : C‘yr‘) CW'LQL,“

subject: Employee Retirement

Perquimans County Department of Social Services employee, Joe Ann White has
subsmitied her lefter of intent to retire with Perquimans County Department of Social
Services effective September 1, 2021. Her last working day with Social Services will be
August 31, 2021.

-Ms. White began her employment with Social Services in
September 1996 as an Income Maintenance Caseworker in the Adult Medicaid unit.
After attending college and obtaining her Social Work Degree, she became an Adult
Services Social Worker in June 2006. During her employment with Perquimans County,
she was also a EMT with Perquimans Emergency Services.

Ms. White has always had a love working with the adult population, and put her
clients in the forefront to ensure their needs and safety were met.

Attached you will find her written request. Ms. White has been a valuable Social
Services employee as well as Perquimans County employee, and will be greatly missed.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

i



WW.C.13. - Page 2

23 May 2021

Joe Ann White
P Box 52
Hertfard, NC 27544

Susan Chaney

Perguimans County Department of Social Services
PO Box 107

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mrs. Chaney:

This is my official notification that my last day of work at Perquimans County Department of
Social Services will be 31 August 2021 for my departure (retiring) from the agency.

Fhave always loved helping people and making a difference in their lives when the opportunity
arose (therefore, genuinely going above and beyond my call of duty). 1 would like to thank you
and the agency for the opportunity in making some of those changes become a reality in the
fives of some individuals (whether it was a client, co-worker, organization, business, any person
in the community, or in surrounding areas) during my tenure of nearly % century.

| wish you and all my co-workers / counterparts nothing but the best for future endeavors.

Sincerely,

'f:)-% {nn (Q_)Q);%U

f
loe Ann White



v.C.14. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACEE 15N

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDELLA A LEIGH
JOSTFH W. HOFFLER
P.O.BOX 45 T. KVLE JONES
MARY P, HUNNICUTT AneRemRels CHARLES WOODARD
CLERK TO BOARD W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
W. FRANI HEATH, 1} COUNTY ATTORNEY
COUNTY MANAGER
TO:! Sam Barrow
FROM: Kathryn Treiber / Board of Elections Director
RE: Karen Danes Termination
DATE: May 13, 2021

Please be advised that as of 8am May 13, 2021, Karen Danes was terminated from the Board of
Elections office. I will forward her signed May time sheet for payroll.

Keys were recovered.

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be o community of opportunity in which te live, learn, work, prosper and play.



v.D.1.

LIST OF EMPLOYEES ELIGIBLE FOR RETIREMENT

Page 1

June-21
n&s 'Kennedy. Bhar Sharelt Kenrady ._‘05101120 T MG Iworking’_wﬁg_:-,linst MG H
pss Shreckengast  §uie Shrackengast Q801201 »t IMC | working againgt IMC ¢ N

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman




IVE. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 30

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE____| INCREASE | DECREASE
10-360-001  |EMS Donations ) 2,880
10-592-311  |EMS Donations 2,880

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget o include donations received for EMS.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES N THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



IV.E. -

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 31

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

Page

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER _ DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE ! DECREASE
10-660-741 Senior Center - Capital Qutlay - Bldg Renov. 1,541

10-660-330 Senior Center - Supplies

1,541

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to cover FY 20/21 expenses.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021.

FPASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




IV.E. - Ppage 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
=2l L AVIENLIMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 32

THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.,

| i AMOUNT i
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-348-000 State Grants - Social Services 16,372
10-610-198 Low Income Energy Ass't {LIEAP) 16,372

EXPLANATION: To amend EY 20/21 budget to include LIEAP funds awarded by the
State.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

IV.E. - Page 4

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

WATER FUNDS
Q. 33

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
36-720-740 Water - Capital Qutlay 4278 ﬁ
35-720-160 Water - Maintenance/Repair Equipment 4278

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to cover FY20/21 expenses.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



IV.E. - Page 6§

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDS
NO. 34

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CDD{Z NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
40-335-001 Econamic Development - Economic incentive 190,000
40-660-720 Economic Development - Matching Funds 180,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to include building re-use funds granted to
East Coast Steel.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADGPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021.

FASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




IV.E. - Page 6

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 35

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER __DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE |
10-335-006 HAV;'.\ Funds - Board of Elections 5,868 ]
10-430-034 HAVA Funds - Board of Elections 5 868

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to include additional HAVA Funds available
to Board of Elections office for security upgrades and emergency preparedness.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF JUNE, 2021.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



BI2U72021 Mail « Mary Hunnleutt - Qutlook iV.F.1. - Page 1

Re: COA - Board of Trustees

Wallace Nelson <unc.rph@gmail.coms
Tue 4/27/2021 12:52 PM
To: Mary Hunnicutt <mbunnicutt@perguimanscountync.govs

Yes, wauld like to continue to serve.

W

On Fri, Apr 23, 2021 at 10:34 AM Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicut t@perquimanscountync.aoy > wrote:

- Wallace, eariier this morning, | sent you a letter from COA requesting that you continue to serve on
their Board of Trustees. Upon looking at my listing, your term on the COA Board is due to expire on
- June 30th. Are you willing to continue to serve? If 50, | will place this appointment on the June

. Agenda.

' “Thanks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

i Perguimans County

' P.O. Box 45

. Hertford, NC 27944

- Phone: (252) 426-8484

- Fax: (252) 426-4034

. E-Mail: mhunnicutt@nerquimanscountyne,gov

: . Perquimans County's Vision:
'Tobea community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

Sent from Gmail Mobile

https:foutlonk.office.conymaill AAMRADK 1 OTNINNILWE4AN TotNGMO Yy 1 [ZTK3LTYZM2YEY 28Nz INWAUAAAAAAAZ R Y 2BYWNIX Trxlky QIhZ 7ACDp. .

M



S IV.F.1. - Page 2
g2
DL IO NS

COLLEGE
ALBEMARLE Transform Your Tomorrow

April 15, 2021

Chairman Wallace Nelson

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Chairman Nelson,

On behalf of the entire Collega of The Albemarle Board of Trustees, we hope you will consider continuing to serve
on the COA Board of Trustees, You bring a wealth of historical knowledge as this is your second stint serving on the
COA Board. You are a valued member of the Buildings and Grounds Committee, particularly as we look to the
College's future needs. If you consider seeking reappointment, | kinow you will continue to provide insight and
wigdom in making the finest decisions on behalf of College of The Albemarle,

In 2019, the North Carolina General Assembly passed legislation (GS 143-157.1) that requires boards of trustees at
community colleges to report the gender composition of their Board by September 1 of each year. This leglslation's
apparent intent is to encourage the various boards named in the statute to be gender reflective of the communities
they represent.

Tam writing to you hecause of the COA Board of Trustees’ interest in creating more diversity in all aspects of the
College, including the Board, Qur Board feels strongly that not only should gender be a consideration for hoard
membership, but ethnic diversity as well. The Board of Trustees recently adopted COA Policy 1-6: Diversity and
Inclusion. It states our bellef in the importance of inclusion, diversity, and equity in all aspects of the College's
operations and our commitment to working with you as an appointing agency. We ask for your supportin
appointing board members who want to promete the College's mission of transforming lives and are gender and
ethnically diverse.

The COA Board of Trustees consists of 19 members with representatives from our seven-county service area. Per
North Carolina General Statutes, appointments to the Board are provided by the governmental agencies as shown

below:

Eour Trustees Each: One Trugtee Each:

North Carolina Governor's Office Camden County Board of Commissioners

Pasquotank County Board of Commissioners Chowan County Board of Commissioners

ECPPS Board of Education Currituck Counrtty Board of Commissioners
Gates County Board of Commissioners

Iwo Trustees Each: Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Dare County Board of Commissioners

CAMDEN * CHOWAN * CURRITUCK * DARE * GATES - PASQUOTANK * PEROUIMANS
COA ~ Surrituck COA - Daro GOA ~ Edantan-Chowan COA = Elizaboth Gty
107 College Way 12 Russell Twilord Road HA Blavies St T208 M Roael Strear
Rargw, MC 27017 205 5 Businens klehway B/ Brlenton, MC 27952 Elixalyeth City, MC 27008
anr-d53-I0E5 Manti, M 27954 A53-A82 -0 FE2EEE-0q

24732004



V.F.i. - Page 3

COLLEGE %
ALBEMAQLE Transform Your Tomorrow

Currently, the Board consists of:
Three Caucasian females

Four African-American males
Twelve Caucasian niales

Thank you for your consideration as we mave forward and for your steadfast support of College of The Albemarle.

Sincerely,

Patti Kersey

Chair, Board of Trugtees

CC: Mary Hunnicutt

CAMODEN * CHOWAN * CURRITUCK * DARE - GATES °* PASQUOTANK * PERGUINMANS

COA - Currituck GOA - Darg COA - Edonton-Chownn COA ~ Elizabath Clty
107 Collepe Way 1532 Russell Twitard Foad 117 Rlacles Sreont JROH M Road Straat
Barom, NG 27917 2085 & Rusmess | ligwsy Sa/064 Eeleniton, M 27052 Efinaboty City, MO 27800
AR2.AB85. 3055 Flantes, M 376064 252-182- TS0 PEAZER-ORTL

AG-473. 2204



52112024 Mail - Mary Hunnicutt - Outtook IW.F.3. - Page 1

Recommendations for Perquimans County Library Board members

Michelle Lawrence <mlawrence@pettigrewlibraries.org>
Fri 5/21/2021 1:08 Bm

To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountyng.govs

Good morning, Mrs. Hunnicutt,

On behalf of Perquimans County Li